ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE STATE AFFAI RS COW TTEE
February 20, 2001
3:40 p. m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Gene Therriault, Chair
Senat or Randy Phillips, Vice Chair
Senator Rick Hal ford

Senat or Drue Pearce

Senator Bettye Davis

VEMBERS ABSENT
Al Menbers Present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BI LL NO. 93
"An Act relating to the Arctic Wnter Ganes Team Al aska trust; and
providing for an effective date."

MOVED SB 93 OQUT OF COW TTEE

SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTI ON NO. 4
Rel ating to declaring April 6, 2001, as Al aska Tartan Day.
MOVED CS SCR 4 (STA) QUT OF COW TTEE

SENATE BI LL NO. 82
"An Act making corrective anendnents to the Alaska Statutes as
recoomended by the revisor of statutes; and providing for an
effective date.”

HEARD AND HELD SCS SB 82 ( STA)

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESCLUTION NO. 5(title am
Proposi ng anendnents to Uniform Rules 20(a), 37, and 49(a)(4) of
the Al aska State Legislature.
MOVED SCS HCR 5 (STA) OQUT OF COW TTEE
PREVI QUS COWM TTEE ACTI ON
SB 93 - No previous action.
SCR 4 - No previous action.
SB 82 - No previous action.

SENATE STA COW TTEE -1- February 20, 2001



HCR 5 - No previous action.

W TNESS REG STER

Dan Sullivan

Arctic Wnter Ganes/ Team Al aska
16515 Centerfield Dr.

Eagl e River, AK 99577

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supports SB 93

Gary WMat hews

Arctic Wnter Ganes/ Team Al aska
16515 Centerfield Dr.

Eagl e River, AK 99577

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supports SB 93

John Rodda

Arctic Wnter Ganes/ Team Al aska
16515 Centerfield Dr.

Eagl e River, AK 99577

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supports SB 93

Wendel | Shiffler

Arctic Wnter Ganes/ Team Al aska
1540 Hayes Ave.

Fai r banks, AK 99701

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supports SB 93

Phyllis Tate

Arctic Wnter Ganes/ Team Al aska
1540 Hayes Ave.

Fai r banks, AK 99701

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supports SB 93

Dan Hender son

Al aska Hi ghl anders

Anchor age, AK 99513

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supports SCR 4

Panel a Finl ey

Revi sor of Statutes

Legi sl ative Legal Services

Terry Ml ler Bldg.

Juneau, AK 99801-1182

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Expl ai ned SB 82

Deni se Hender son

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 2- February 20, 2001



Staff to Representative Kott

Al aska State Capitol, Room 204

Juneau, AK 99801-1182

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Expl ai ned provisions of HCR 5

Thomas Wi ght

Staff to Representative Porter

Al aska State Capitol, Room 208

Juneau, AK 99801 99801-1182

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Expl ained provisions of HCR 5

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 01-7, SIDE A
Number 001

CHAl RVAN GENE THERRI AULT call ed the Senate State Affairs Commttee
neeting to order at 3:40 p.m Present were Senators Phillips,
Hal ford, Davis and Chairnan Therriault. The first order of business
to cone before the commttee was SB 93.

#SB 93

SB 93- ARCTI C W NTER GAMES TEAM ALASKA TRUST

SENATOR PHI LLIPS, prinme sponsor of SB 93, said that he has been
involved with the Arctic Wnter Games and Team Al aska for nore than
15 years and consistent funding has always been a problem He
expl ained that the ganes were established 32 years ago with an
agreenent between the Premers from the Yukon and Northwest
Territories and then Al aska Governor, Wilter Hickel providing
W nter sporting events every tw years. There are over 2000
participants and 18 sporting events featured. The conpetition wll
be held in Geenland next year with participation from Northern
Al berta, Northern Quebec, Northwest Territories, Yukon, Al aska and
G eenl and and observers fromtwo Russi an provinces.

This legislation was introduced in an effort to provide consi stent
funding. It is nodeled after the Alaska Children's Trust Fund so,
i f passed, an endowrent woul d be established. The athletes cone
fromall parts of the state and are expected to pay about one third
of the associated costs of participation, which is in contrast to
their conpetitors who have all their expenses paid by their
gover nnent s.

SENATOR PHI LLIPS believes that endowing the ganes will not only

provi de consistent funding it will also send a positive nessage
that Alaska is a bold and willing participant in the Arctic Wnter

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 3- February 20, 2001



Ganes. In 2006 it is Alaska's turn to host the ganes and Kenai and
the Mat Su areas are conpeting for the bid.

CHAl RMAN THERRI AULT asked whether the current board of directors
woul d be used if the trust was established.

SENATOR PHI LLIPS said the current board woul d be used.

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT referred to page 2 line 5 and asked if incone
fromthe trust would be put into the general fund and then require
yearly |l egislative appropriation.

SENATOR PHI LLIPS said that it was set up that way and that a letter
from Dan Sullivan suggests that tobacco settlenent noney is a
possi bl e fundi ng source.

Nunber 434

CHAl RMVAN THERRI AULT asked whether the interest earnings would be
general fund w thout yearly |egislative appropriation.

SENATOR PHI LLIPS said his intent is to keep the noney with the fund
itself. It's nodeled exactly the sane as the Alaska Children's
Trust and it now has about $9 million. He said that the games need
about $200, 000 every year because the ganmes cost between $200, 000
and $300, 000 every two years and international dues are $25, 000.

DAN SULLI VAN, Devel opnent Director Arctic Wnter Ganes/ Team Al aska
(AWGTA), has been involved with the ganes for over 30 years and
strongly supports SB 93. AWGTA is a non-profit corporation that is
trying to develop a guaranteed revenue source to ensure the
viability and | ongevity of the event.

Over 40 conmunities send athletes to the ganes and all w nter ganes
are included. There are mnmany well-known Al askans who have
participated in the ganes. There is one paid enpl oyee and nunerous
vol unteers working for AWGTA and it is a very efficient and cost
effective entity. Every two years 300 or nore athletes are
assenbl ed, unifornms are purchased, travel is arranged and the ganes
are conduct ed.

MR. SULLI VAN went on to describe AWGTA as nore than a non-profit.
He said that it is actually "an entity of the State of Al aska and
therefore should have a stable funding source. If the trust is
properly endowed, it woul d generate sufficient revenues to finance
the future costs of Team Al aska and provi de revenue for host cities
when it is Alaska's turn to stage the ganes. It costs between
$800, 000 and $1 million every decade to fund the host city. It is

SENATE STA COW TTEE -4- February 20, 2001



nodel ed after the Al aska Children's Trust with nonies nanaged by
t he Departnent of Revenue.

Number 951

CHAl RMVAN THERRI AULT asked if the ganes were referenced or
established in statute.

MR, SULLI VAN said he believes so because they were established
t hrough the Governor's office and the Lieutenant Governor is the
official representative to the international conmttee.

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT said that there would still have to be annua
appropriations of income back into the trust so AWGTA woul d stil
need to conme before the | egislature every year.

MR. SULLI VAN said yes, but they woul d be asking for the earnings
fromthe trust and not a general fund appropriation.

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT asked for the reasoning for having this done in
state statute rather than using a private lending institution with
adm nistration fromthe board of directors.

MR. SULLI VAN said they wanted to nmaintain the connection with the
state and that nanagenent by the Departnent of Revenue and
oversight by the legislature is advantageous.

SENATOR PHILLIPS said that the governnents from the other
jurisdictions are directly involved in supporting their athletes
and AWGTA feels it is inportant for the State of Alaska to showits
support as well.

MR SULLIVAN said that in nost of the Canadi an provinces there is a
mnister of sport whose full function is to provide athletic
opportunities to youths in their province or territory. AWGTA
serves this function for the State of Al aska.

CHAl RVAN THERRI AULT asked whet her econom ¢ nodel s have been run to
ensure that a $5 mllion endowrent woul d provide sufficient revenue
for not only annual expenses but also a periodic 20 percent draw
for the years that Al aska hosts the ganes.

MR. SULLI VAN said they had. In a given year they woul d draw about
$150, 000 for team purposes so in an 8-year period there would be an
addi ti onal $100, 000 per year to go into the account to cover host
city expenses.

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT asked how t hey had accounted for inflation.

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 5- February 20, 2001



MR. SULLIVAN said that all estinmates in their econom c nodel are
conservative and that account earnings will probably be greater
than 5 percent. |If the trust doesn't have sufficient funds
avai l abl e without tapping principle then it is the responsibility
of the host conmunity to cone up with the additional funds.

SENATOR DAVI S asked about host city local governnent participation
every ten years.

MR. SULLI VAN said | ocal governnments make a contribution when they
host the ganmes. Wen Anchorage |ast hosted the ganes, the
muni ci pality gave AWGTA a $150,000 grant and those funds were
returned to the municipality in full.

SENATOR PEARCE arri ved.
SENATOR DAVI S asked where international funds cone from

MR,  SULLIVAN said John Rodda, Alaska representative to the
international commttee, could answer that type of question.

GARY MATHEWS, board nenber for AWGTA, said that the financial
i ssues facing the non-profit are critical. This is a very well run
organi zation and he urged the commttee to nove the legislation
forward

Number 1463

JOHN RODDA has been involved with the ganes for 27 years in various
capacities. Specifically, Alaska is the only jurisdiction that nust
|l ook for funding on a yearly basis. Al others have full and
ongoi ng gover nment support.

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT asked whether M. Rodda understood that the
| egi sl ation sets up the trust but does not fund the trust. He al so
said that he doesn't believe that Al askan residents expect the sane
| evel of support as that provided by the Canadi an provinces.

MR. RODDA said perhaps not, but that this is an opportunity to
support young Al askans. It's a long-terminvestnent that is well
i nt ended and wort hwhi | e.

Nunber 652

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT asked whether corporate contributions are
anticipated to fund the trust.

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 6- February 20, 2001



MR. RCDDA sai d they have been involved with corporations for many
years and they will continue to solicit contributions.

Number 1744

VENDELL SHI FFLER, northern region international nenber for the
Arctic Wnter Ganmes, said these ganes "provide an exciting,
international sporting event and a lifetinme |earning experience for
residents north of the 60th parallel." Participation has increased
fromthree to nine jurisdictions, from®600 to over 2000 nmenbers and
the ganmes are now tel evised across the Arctic.

SB 93 will bring consistency of support to the ganes that is needed
on an ongoing basis. It will neither take the place of efforts to
gain private financial support nor end the practice of athletes
contributing a portion of the costs fromtheir own pocket. It wll
however, "establish a basis of continuing nonetary conmmtnent by
the State of Al aska to support our youth in a positive way."

PHYLLI S TATE, AWGTA director, has been involved with the games for
30 years as a parent, an official and now as director. She strongly
supports SB 93 because sports enhance self-esteem and status of
young people who may not otherw se have enough to do to keep
t hensel ves productively invol ved. She encouraged nenbers to support
SB 93 thus establishing an endowrent trust for Arctic Wnter Ganes
Team Al aska.

Nunber 2017
SENATOR PHI LLI PS showed franed nedals from previ ous ganes.
Number 2065

JI M POAELL, AWGTA board nenber, said he would be brief because mnuch
that he could say had already been covered in previous testinony.
He said that an economc report fromthe 2000 Arctic Wnter Ganes
showed that host city, Witehorse, netted 5 mllion Canadi an
dollars fromthe ganes. In 2006 when Al aska hosts the ganes there
is the sane opportunity for a simlar econom c boost.

He enphasized that the cost of the ganes isn't born solely by
public nonies. Rather, it is a three-way participation wth
corporations, the State and the athletes all contributing. The
athletes contribute one third of the nonies. The original vision
and intent of the ganmes was to bring Arctic regions together for a
cultural and sporting exchange. To nmintain this vision, there
needs to be nore stability in financing.

SENATE STA COW TTEE -7- February 20, 2001



Hs final point was that many communities are affected by the
ganes. This includes small comunities, statew de, that would not
ot herwi se have an opportunity "to participate in such a wonderfu

cultural and athletic event.” He wanted nenbers to remenber this
when maki ng their deci sions.

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT said that, as a general rule, there is a desire
to separate fromstate governnent and its bureaucracy. Wth this in
m nd, he wondered why AWGTA wants the trust set into state
statutes.

MR RODDA said that actually it is the state that is the nenber and
that AWGTA is the non-profit entity that does the work. The State
of Alaska is a founding nenber and in endowing the trust it is
saying that they are conmtted to the continuation of the ganes.

GARY MATHEWS said that in attending the opening cerenonies and the
ganes thenselves, it is clear that the athletes are representing
their governnents. Lieutenant Governor U ner was present in
Whi t ehorse, as were Canadi an premers and other officials, |ending
a definite governnental presence.

Nunmber 2336

SENATOR DAVI S asked if anyone could give her the total anount of
noney given to AWGTA since inception.

SENATOR PHI LLI PS thought it was about $225, 000 every two years.

MR RODDA said that was a close estimate but he hasn't ever
t abul ated those figures.

SENATOR PHI LLIPS said he thought that $100,000 per year is a
def ensi bl e aver age.

SENATOR DAVI S said that it's a wonderful program but she doesn't
understand why there's an urgency to put this into state statute
when the non-profit has been doing so well over the 30 plus years.
AWGTA is estimating that the trust would need about $5 mllion and
is nodeled after the Children's Trust but she renenbers when the
Children's Trust was started and | ay dormant for years due to | ack
of funding. She thinks that pulling $5 mllion from the genera
fund to fund the trust will short other worthwhile prograns such as
school s.

SENATOR PHI LLI PS said that one suggestion to fund the trust is to

use the tobacco settlenent nonies and another is for corporate
participation. It isn't strictly state dollars but a consistent and

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 8- February 20, 2001



stable funding source is necessary for the State to naintain its
presence. The State of Alaska is viewed as a standard bearer

Nunmber 2236

SENATOR DAVI S said she's not against the Arctic Wnter Ganes, she
believes it's a wonderful program and she supports it
whol eheart edly. Nonet hel ess, she thinks it's unusual that AWGTA has
chosen this nethod rather that private funding.

CHAl RMAN THERRI AULT asked for additional testinony and there was
none. He said that the fiscal note says zero but the explanation
points out that the referral to finance is needed. As a forner
menber of the finance conmttee, he suggested that projections of
fund earnings, inflation and draws be provided to the conmttee.

He asked for the will of the commttee.

SENATOR HALFORD nmade a notion to nove the bill and acconpanying
fiscal note fromcomittee with individual reconmendations.

There were no objections so SB 93 was noved fromcomm ttee.

#

Number 2052

#SCR 4

SCR 4- ALASKA TARTAN DAY

DAN HENDERSQON, Al aska Highl anders representative, said that nost
Canadi an provinces celebrate April 6 as Tartan Day and in 1997, the
U. S. Congress designated April 6 as Tartan Day as well. The Al aska
Legi sl ature has proclainmed April 6 as Tartan Day yearly since 1996
and SCR 4 seeks to bring permanence to the proclanmation. There is
no cost to the bill and there is no request for a paid holiday.

CHAl RVAN THERRI AULT read page 2 line 5 " ... nunerous Al aska
| andmar ks, such as the one at Point MacKenzie.." and asked Senator
Phillips whether there is sonething at Point MacKenzie or is it the
| andmar k.

SENATOR PHI LLI PS said Point MacKenzie is the | andmarKk.

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT said the wording should be, ".such as Point
MacKenzi e.” striking the words, "the one at". He nade a notion that
t hose changes be nade as Anendnent #1. There were no objections.

SENATOR HALFORD nade a notion to nove CS SCR 4 (STA) fromcommttee

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 9- February 20, 2001



wi th individual recomendati ons.

There were no objections.
#

Nunber 1861
#SB 82
SB 82-2001 REVISOR S BI LL

PAM FI NLEY, revisor of statutes, said HCR 5 is a "clean up bill"
and suggestions conme frombill drafters, the Executive Branch and
the general public. Policy choices and political 1issues are,
under st andabl y, avoi ded.

She referred to the State Affairs CS for the bill saying that it
adds Section 21 and 23 to the bill to correct errors found after
Legi sl ative Council had their nmeeting. Section 23 gives a speci al
effective date of July 1 because the section that it is anending
doesn't take effect until July 1.

CHAl RVAN THERRI AULT asked whet her those were new sections added to
the bill and not problenms with the original wording.

M5. FINLEY said that is correct.

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT said that his staff had conducted a |engthy
sectional analysis, checked all the statutory references and found
"nothing hidden." He noted that there was a zero fiscal note
attached.

MS. FINLEY said she was pleased to hear that.

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT asked for a notion to adopt the Senate State
Affairs version of the bill

SENATOR PHI LLI PS nmade the notion to adopt CS SB 82 (STA).

CHAl RMAN THERRI AULT asked for anmendnents to the working docunent
and there were none.

SENATOR HALFORD asked for an expl anation of section 3.

MS. FINLEY said that was the result of a mistake, by a revisor, in
another revisor bill. "There were two bills changing the end of
t hat spanned reference, (AS 16.05.330-16.05.) 723. | think it was
(AS 16.05.) 700 and there were other ones added so it was changed
to (AS 16.05.) 723 and there were two sections in the revisor's

SENATE STA COW TTEE -10- February 20, 2001



bill in which that change to the end of the spanned reference was
made. The first section started out (AS 16.05.) 440 and this one
started out (AS 16.05.) 330 and | think what happened is they just
duplicated the change in the second section. There was no intention
to change 440 to 330. | was concerned that that m ght-because 330

actually will pick up the fishing licensing fees. So | was
concerned that it mght actually, even though it was undoing an
error, that it mght change sonmething on the ground. | asked Ceorge

Ut ernohl e, our fish and gane person, to look into that and to talk
to the Departnent of Fish and Gane about it. Everyone now seens.
satisfied that it will not change anything." There is a neno in the
commttee packets from M. Uernohle about the aquatic farmng
triennial |icense.

SENATOR HALFORD asked about the next to |ast paragraph in the neno

that reads, "It is ny conclusion that an aquatic farmng activity
aut hori zed by a permt issued under AS 16.40 is not subject to the
aquatic farmng triennial license and that a." He asked whether "we

are doi ng what he says."

MS. FINLEY said yes, that in making the change there is no change
in law Wat he's saying nowis "As the | aw stands now, an aquatic
farmng activity authorized by a permt under 640 is not subject to
the triennial license that is in, | believe it is, 330. By changi ng
from440 to 330, we're not changi ng anyt hing."

SENATOR HALFORD said, "He said it may be useful to amend 930."

M5. FINLEY said that it is a long and conplicated issue but she
believes he is saying there was an anbiguity that arose when AS
16. 40. 100- 199 was enacted and it wasn't clear how they interacted.
It is his opinion that the anmendnent in the revisor's bill doesn't
change anyt hi ng.

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT asked if that's appropriate for a revisor's
bill.

MS. FINLEY said no, she'd rather have the Departnent of Fish and
Ganme deal with it.

Number 1580

SENATOR HALFORD said that partial fixes were being nade and it cane
froma revisor's bill

M5. FINLEY said it is her intention to fix problens. wthout
causing other harm She could ask Fish and Gane if they have
suggestions on anending AS 16.05.930(g) but she doesn't want to
change anything that isn't necessary.

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT said there was no problem holding the bill

SENATE STA COW TTEE -11- February 20, 2001



SENATOR HALFORD commented that this is a situation where "you pul
on a thread..”

SENATOR PHI LLI PS asked about the change from 19 to 18 years of age
on page 1 line 9.

Nunber 544

MS. FINLEY said that when the age of mnority was changed from 19
to 18, AS 13.06.050(29) wasn't anmended and this takes care of that
oversight. Wien the uniform probate code definition was enacted,
the age of mgjority, which was 19, was put in; later the age of
majority was changed to 18 but the definition was not changed here.
Therefore, if you're the age of nmjority you shouldn't be
considered a m nor under the uniform probate code.

CHAl RMVAN THERRI AULT said he wanted to hold the bill so nenbers
could nore thoroughly read and understand the neno from CGeorge
Uermohle. It is also his intention to contact Fi sh & Game.

SB 82 was held in committee.

#

Number 1360

#HCR 5

HCR 5- UNI FORM RULES 20(A), 37, AND 49(A)(4)

DENI SE HENDERSON, staff for Representative Kott, said that HCR 5
adopts three changes. Section 1 consolidates departnents and deal s
with departnent nanme changes and places the Departnent of
Corrections under the purview of the Judiciary Conmttee. Rule 37
in Section 2 deletes the carbon copy rule because it no |onger
applies. Section 3, Rule 49(a)(4) deals with special concurrent
resol uti ons when di sapproval of an executive order of the Governor
is considered. Wrding changes on page 3 line 15 & 16 are as
follows with new text underlined and del eted text bracketed: "This
resol ution nust be considered by a standing (JONT) commttee of
each house and may be.."

SENATOR PEARCE offered anendnment #1 on page 3 line 16 adding
"nmeeting jointly" after the word "house".

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT objected to the anmendnent for purposes of
di scussion then renoved his objection.

SENATOR HALFORD observed that the anendnent nakes it nore difficult

SENATE STA COW TTEE -12- February 20, 2001



to acconplish the goal and said that adding "neeting jointly"
weakens the | egislative branch.

CHAl RVAN THERRI AULT said that his concern is that, depending on the
majorities in the houses and the governor's party affiliation
changi ng the | anguage m ght enpower a single chairnman to thwart the
intention of the legislature and the executive order would be
adopt ed.

SENATOR PEARCE di dn't agree.

TOM WRI GHT, staff to Representative Porter, understood the concerns
but said that there are a nunber of things that could stop the
action other than the conmttee chairs. The nmake up of a commttee
could also lend itself to stopping the action. Tam Cook,
Legi sl ative Legal Counsel, said that, in the past, rather than
having a joint conmttee neet, a standing commttee net jointly
with a standing commttee in the other body to consider the specia
concurrent resolution. Thus, adding "neeting jointly" nakes sense
and conforns to past practices.

SENATOR HALFORD said anmendment #1 mekes it a bit nore difficult
whil e the house version, as sent, is easier and nakes it stronger
for the |egislative branch.

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT said it is past practice because the word joint
is included. As worded, the two standing conmttees could neet
jointly but they aren't required to do so.

MR. WRI GHT agreed and said he and Ms. Cook believe it sinplifies
t he process.

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT asked whether M. Wight thought adding the
words "neeting jointly" would short circuit the five day notice and
the entire tinme process.

MR WRIGHT didn't believe so, that the requirenent to have the
previ ous Thursday and five day notice would still be in effect.

CHAl RVAN THERRI AULT said that if that is so, he isn't sure there is
any efficiency if the second house nust still adhere to the notice
requi renents.

MR. WRI GHT agreed saying the process woul d have to be foll owed.

SENATOR PEARCE said no, it would be read across in each house and
referred by the presiding officers; it would then be noticed and
there is a joint neeting. "It doesn't pass each house and then go
to a joint session, it would cone to the floor and be recommended
to the joint session. It doesn't have to pass the house before it
cones there.”

SENATE STA COW TTEE -13- February 20, 2001



SENATOR HALFORD said that |anguage in The Alaska Constitution
deci des whether provisions are effective or not. This is a sinple
provi sion and such provisions are waived by sinple majority action.

CHAI RMAN THERRI AULT agreed with Senat or Pearce.

SENATOR HALFORD said that the problemis that if a rule says it
nmust be heard in joint coomittee then it is raised as a point of
order and the point of order nmust be answered. "If it says it has
to be considered by a commttee in each house then it doesn't
matter if it is joint or separate and "the point of order is
clearly out of order when it is raised but it's a notion to defeat
t he executive order."

CHAI RMAN THERRI AULT said adding the anmendnent reduces the
flexibility of the |egislature.

Amendment #1, adding the two words "neeting jointly", is offered
and there is objection to it. He asked for a roll call vote.

SENATOR PEARCE wi t hdrew her anmendnent after Senator Davis asked for
nore di scussion before the roll call vote.

She then raised the question of placing the Departnent of
Corrections under the purview of the State Affairs Conmttee rather
than the Judiciary Conmttee, as proposed, saying that there isn't
much judiciary business in housing prisoners. She asked whether
this discussion was raised in House comm ttees.

MR. WRI GHT said no, there wasn't that discussion, but he believes
that the assignment to Judiciary is because of parole and
probati on.

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT asked where the suggestion origi nated.
Nunmber 108

MR. VWRIGHT said that there was di scussion with the drafter and the
Speaker who thought Judiciary was appropriate and M. Cook
concurred.

SENATOR PHI LLI PS agreed with Senator Pearce's argunent.

SENATOR PEARCE said that it could be useful to have the departnent
assigned to the Judiciary Commttee and when projects such as
building jails were proposed there could be a referral to State
Affairs. This would give the presiding officers a bit nore
| atitude.

SENATOR PEARCE nade a notion that Departnent of Corrections nove

SENATE STA COW TTEE -14- February 20, 2001



fromJudiciary Conmttee to State Affairs Commttee.

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT asked whether there were objections to the
anendnent to change the oversight of Departnent of Corrections to
the State Affairs Commttees.

Amendment #2 passed with no objections.

SENATOR PHILLIPS made a notion that SCS HCR 5 (STA) nove from
committee with individual recommendati ons.

SCS HCR 5 (STA) noved fromcomrittee with no objections.
#

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT adj ourned the neeting at 5:10 p.m

SENATE STA COW TTEE -15- February 20, 2001



